BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING UNION COUNTY, NM
oo
March 15, 2022 1 of 1 o
9:00 a.m. BY Brenda Green
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report
5. Discussion/Passible Action Items

9:30 a.m. Joint Communications meeting with Town of Clayton and Clayton Schools

i Resolution 2022-28 BAR LEPF
ii.  Subdivision Exemptions
1. Dawson Higgins
2. Jesse Shields

iii. June Meeting Date — Conference/Election Canvass
iv.  Resolution 2022-29 Acceptance of FY 21 Audit
v.  Road Crossing Permits
Vi, Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
vii.  Approval of Bills
viii.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
ix.  County Travel Requests

x.  Budget Workshop

11:30 a.m. Citizen’s Forum
Bill McDowell - Predator Control
1:30 p.m. Audit Exit via Zoom - Chris Garner - Pattillo, Brown, and Hill, LLP

Road Superintendents Report

Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
County Manager Report

Elected Officials Reports

LN S

Adjourn
As of 3/10/2022

Next Meeting April 12, 2022



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

February 8, 2022
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Justin K. Bennett Commissioner Clayton F. Kiesling ~ Commissioner Walter C. Hall
OTHERS PRESENT:
Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Assessor Hollie Sandoval
Sheriff James Lobb Undersheriff Chris Schear

Road Superintendent Russell Kear  Emergency Manager Robert Wingo

GUESTS:
Tammie Stump — CEO, Union County General Hospital
Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital

At 9:01 a.m., Chairman Bennett called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Hall moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of January 11, 2022.
Commissioner Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on statistics for December. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner
Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO, February 8, 2022”, was
distributed to the board. items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Annual
Competency Fair; Provider Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance Update; Business
Office/Revenue Cycle Update; Compliance and Social Work; Home Health Care Report; Radiology; Plant
Services; Therapy Services; Laboratory Services; Union County/Des Moines Health Centers; IT; Pharmacy;
Clinical Updates; HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000 gallon/ Grade Survey.

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for December. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems,
fnc. Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 6! month FYE 2022”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems January 26, 2022 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending December
31, 20217, was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the
following): Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS



RESOLUTION 2022-26 ADOPTION OF HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

A proposed resolution adopting the Union County Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2022-26, Adopting the Union County Hazard Mitigation
Plan. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2022-27 DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY HIGH WIND EVENT DECEMBER 15, 2021

A proposed resolution stating a declaration of disaster Union County, New Mexico high wind event December
2021.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2022-27, Declaration of Disaster Union County, New
Mexico High Wind Event December 2021. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further discussion.
VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

MOU MORA COUNTY FISCAL AGENT

A proposed memorandum of understanding between Union County, New Mexico and Mora County, New
Mexico requesting Union County serve as Mora County’s Fiscal Agent, for the grant agreement entered into
between Mora County and any State of New Mexico governmental agency for monies received from the
Appropriations, for the purpose of ensuring fiscal compliance.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Union County, New
Mexico and Mora County, New Mexico. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL AYE. MOU signed.

MARCH MEETING DATE

Due to a conflict of schedules, the March Commissioner meeting, and the Joint Communications meeting is
proposed to be moved to Tuesday, March 15%, Mgr. Thompson will contact the Town of Clayton to confirm
there is no conflict with the proposed date.

NMC LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES AND RESOLUTIONS

There was a lengthy discussion regarding multiple legislative items being considered in the current legislative
session. It was determined that no resolutions were necessary to address any legislative items.

At 10:35 a.m., the meeting recessed for a short break. At 10:45 a.m., the meeting resumed.

CITIZEN’S FORUM

Commissioner Hall asked if there was any update regarding the 30 X 30 Land project. A lengthy discussion
followed. It was agreed that continued close monitoring of this project is needed.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISCUSSION

Commissioner Kiesling gave an overview of the following (but not limited to the following): The new name of
the organization will be the Clayton Union County Economic Development Partnership; Discussed various
aspects to be included in a director contract; May begin advertising for the director position as soon as next
month.

DISPATCH CAD SYSTEM DISCUSSION

Megr. Thompson gave an update on the following (but not limited to the following): Recent meeting with TOC
Megr. Lucero regarding moving forward with implementation of the system.

ROAD CROSSING PERMITS

Permit #433 submitted by Permitee ENMR Telephone Cooperative, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay
cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic telecommunication lines parallel to the South ROW of Nile Road, from
Sec. 5, T19N, R35E, to Sec. 4, T20N, R35E. Permit #434 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of
allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county
road located in Sec. 8, T26N, R34E. Permit #435 submitted by Permitee ENMR Telephone Cooperative, for the
purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic telecommunication lines parallel to
the West ROW of Stonehaven Road, in Sec. 4, T20N, R35E. Permit #436 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the
purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a
county road located in Sec. 23, T24N, R36E, and Sec. 26, T24N, R36E. Permit #437 submitted by Permitee
Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable
Installation across a county road located in Sec. 8, T27N, R36E, and Sec. 17, T27N, R36E. Permit #438
submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the Fiber Optic
Distribution Cable Installation across a county road located in Sec. 32, T28N, R36E, and Sec. 5, T27N, R36E.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Road Crossing Permits #433 through #438. Commissioner Hall
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK
There were no items presented for disposition.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Bills in the amount of $215,956.83 were presented for review.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve bills in the amount of $215,956.83 . Commissioner Hall seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no healthcare assistance claims presented.



COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS
There were no travel requests presented for approval.

COURTHOUSE RENOVATIONS
Mgr. Thompson reported there was no update on pending projects.

JAIL AGREEMENTS WITH NEIGHBORING COUNTIES

There are no new jail agreements.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

Road Superintendent Kear reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Hauling rock to
prevent washouts on bridges; Equipment maintenance is ongoing; Snow removal from recent storm.

FIRE COORDINATOR/EMERGENCY MANAGER REPORT
Emergency Mgr. Wingo reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Allocation process of
COVID-19 test kits received from the State; Expected allocation of N95 masks.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Recent water damage to the
portable building was covered by insurance, repairs will begin next week.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Sheriff Lobb reported on the following (but limited to the following): Recent sale of items on GovDeals went
well; Sergeant Skaggs recently completed training and is now a TASER instructor; Overview of legislation of
interest to law enforcement presented in the current session.

Assessor Sandoval reported on the following (but not limited to the following): The office is currently
preparing accounts for the Notice of Values that will be mailed the end of March; Currently accepting
applications for exemptions; Audits of personal property and livestock were done in January.

Clerk Green reported on two legislative bills, SB6 and SB8, and their impact on clerks if passed, and Clerk’s
office staff will attend Election School the last week of March.

Commissioner Hall asked if Raymond Mondragon of EPCOG would be present at the Joint Comm meeting in
March, as he has been very effective with the advancement of the I-27 project. It was confirmed he plans to
attend. Commissioner Hall also commented on the noticeable diminished in-person attendance of the
Legislative Conference in Santa Fe.

Commissioner Kiesling reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Update on a possible
satellite location for Mesalands College in Union County; Upcoming meeting with DOT representatives
regarding County road conditions.

Chairman Bennett reported on a recent change to ARPA funds reporting.

ADJOURN: At 12:12 p.m., Commissioner Kiesling moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Hall

seconded. There was no further discussion. Yote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

4



Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled on Tuesday, March 15, 2022
at 9:00 a.m. The next Joint Communication meeting is tentatively scheduled on Tuesday, March 15, 2022
at 9:30 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
Union County, New Mexico

ATTEST Justin K. Bennett - Chairman

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Vice Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk Walter C. Hall - Member



Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary
7th Month FYE 2022 Unaudited
01/31/.22 01/31/22 YTD YTD Y70
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 15 13 123 26 27
Total Patient Days 100 81 573 557 16
Average Length of Stay Total 6.67 6.23 4.66 5.80 1.14
Total Emergency Room Visits 145 143 1,135 1,001 134
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 756 491 4,906 3,433 1,473
Total Surgeries 3 4 22 24 (2)
Total Gl Procedures 6 6 42 46 (4)
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - YTD
01/31/22 01/31/22 ¥Yro YTp Yrp
REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,632 $1,560 $11,988 $10,921 1,067
Deductions from Revenue (637) (597) (4,880) (4,179) (701)
Net Patient Revenues 995 963 7,108 6,742 336
Other Revenue 302 291 1,814 2,033 (219)
Total Net Revenues 1,297 1,254 8,922 8,775 147
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 672 630 4,804 4,407 (397)
Professional Fees 39 40 282 283 1
Purchased Services 120 118 763 824 61
Supply Expenses 100 99 B76 691 (185)
Other Operating Expenses 247 222 1,579 1,553 (26)
Depreciation & Interest Expense 107 73 512 512 0
Total Expenses 1,285 1,182 8,816 8,270 (546)
OPERATING MARGIN 12 72 106 505 (399)
NET MARGIN $12 $72 $106 $505 ($399)
EBIDA $119 $145 $618 $1,017 ($399)

BALANCE SHEET

Audited
Unaudited 01/31/22 01/31/21 06/30/20
ASSETS
Current Assets $4,753 $7,202 $8,844
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 10,079 9,119 9,082
Other Assets 1,036 (1,4086) (2,594)
Total Unrestricted Assets 15,868 14,915 15,376
Assets Whose Use is Limited 1,800 1,750 920
Total Assets $17,668 $16,665 $16,296
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities $2,437 $4,916 $4,843
Debt Borrowings, net of current 2,457 2,957 2,991
Total Liabilities 4,894 7,873 7,834
Net Position 12,774 8,792 8,462
Total Liabilities and Net Position $17,668 $16,665 $16,296




CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
FEBRUARY 23, 2022 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending January 31, 2022

INCOME STATEMENT:

QNG hRGN=S

Gross patient revenue for January is $1.6M; $72k > budget; $311k > PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month, after CA was $995k.

Total other revenue for January is $174k.

County tax subsidy revenue is $128k.

Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.3M; 43k > budget; 95k > PY.
Operating expenses for January are $1.3M; 103k > budget; 165k > PY.
Operating gain of $12k and EBIDA gain $119k.

YTD, we have an operating income of $106k and EBIDA of $618k.

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:

Gross Patient Revenue is over budget by $1.1M.

Total Net Operating Revenues are over our YTD budget by $147k.

Total Operating Expenses are over YTD budget by $546k.

Salary/Benefits are over budget YTD by $397k.

Professional fees/Purchased Services are under budget by $62k.

Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are over budget by $185k.

Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are over budget by $26k. Includes
physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.

Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $0k.

BALANCE SHEET:

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $2.6M.

January had CD balances total $926k.

AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $625k.

Net Patient AR is $1.78M.

AP Manual accruals is $59k.

Estimated 3™ party settlements $174k for 2020 CR, $1.27M for MAAP - a total of
$1.44M.

CR for 2021 has an estimate of $158k receivable.

January Days Cash on Hand is 65 days.



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2022-28

Authorization of Union County Law Enforcement Protection Fund (605) (DFA #21100) budget
increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on March 15,
2022 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2022-28 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase revenue and expenses by six thousand five
hundred dollars ($6,500) in Fund 605 for the increase of sale of county property and to satisfy the
anticipated increase in utilities for the remainder of the fiscal year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOY, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 15t day of
March, 2022.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Justin Bennett, Chairman
ATTEST:

Clayton Kiesling, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Walter Hall, Member



= LGBMS [

B Manage Line Items for Increase LEPF Sale of County Property and Utilities

+ Adjustment successfully updated.

# > Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add  <Transfer & Import il Delete X Export  [HBAR + Submit to Analyst
l csﬂ Shuw‘ 100 v entries Search:
1 ' \ ‘
- “« | Object~ Original: PreAdjusted = | Adjusted: 2 My = s
O Fund Department Coidle Budget Budget lAdjustmeht Budget | Status 'Commentsunread Actions
1340 1 1 i
e 00 46091 [
21100Law 1 5051 o Sale of -
[ Enforcement i 25,000.00 @ 25,000.00 | 6500.00 31,500.00 | entity 0 0
Protection Department Fixed | Actions
Assets |
605 93 2025 | - |
21100 Law 2002 General 57170 <
[l Enforcement et : Utilities - 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 | 6,500.00 16,500.00 entity 0 0 :
: Administration T [ Actions
Protection Electricity
Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries < Previous 1 Next »

Brandy Thompson
Unijn County Manager

3/3)22

Dale



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 1 of 3

To claim an exemption from the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Ordinance, you must
complete this form, sign it before a notary public and submit it together with legible copies of all required
documents to the Union County Board of Commissioners. Be sure to check all exemptions which apply and attach
legible copies of all supporting documents.

The Union County Board of Commissioners will notify you in writing within thirty (30) days as to whether
vour claim of exemption has been granted. If the claim of exemption is granted, or if you do not hear from the
Board of Union County Commissioners within thirty (30) days, you may proceed with the land division you propose
without needing to comply with the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Regulations. [f your claim of
exemption is denied, you may either seek approval of a subdivision or appeal the denial as provided in, the Union
County Subdivision Regulations.

L Deawsorn Weo s claim exemption from the requirements of the New Mexico Subdivision Act
and the Union Courity Subdivision Regulations for the following reason(s). I certify that this transaction involves:

the sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five (35) acres or larger in size within any
twelve (12) month period, provided that the land has been used primarily and continuously for
agricultural purposes, in accordance with §7-36-20 NMSA 1978, for the preceding three (3) years.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF PARCEL.

the sale or lease of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a building. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL
PROPOSED SALE OR LEASE DOCUMENTS.

the division of land within the boundaries of 2 municipality. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING
LOCATION OF PROPOSED DIVISION.
the division of land in which only gas, oil, mineral or water rights are severed from the surface ownership of
the land. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS.

the division of land created by court order where the order creates no more than one parcel per part.
ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY OF COURT ORDER.

the division of land for grazing or farming activities provided that the land continues to be used for grazing or
farming activities. ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS AND
DOCUMENTS RESTRICTING FUTURE USE TO GRAZING OR FARMING ACTIVITIES. SUCH
DOCUMENTS MUST CONTAIN A COVENANT. RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND REVOCABLE
ONLY BY MUTUAL CONSENT OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE
PROPERTY OWNER THAT THE DIVIDED LAND WILL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR GRAZING
OR FARMING ACTIVIITIES. THE COVENANT MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER,
THE BUYER OR LESSEE, AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND MUST BE
FILED OF RECORD WITH THE COUN'TY CLERK

the division of land resulting only in the alteration of parcel boundaries where parcels are altered for the
purpose of increasing or reducing the size of contiguous parcels and where the number of parcels is not
increased. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEYS SHOWING ALL PARCELS AND PARCEL
BOUNDARIES BEFORE AND AFTER PROPOSED ALTERATION.

the division of land to create a parcel that is sold or donated as a gift to an immediate family member;
however, this exception shall be limited to allow the seller or donor to  sell or give no more than one parcel
per tract of land per immediate family member. As used herein the term “immediate family member”
means a husband, wife, father, stepfather, mother, stepmother, brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, son,



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 2 of 3

stepson, daughter, stepdaughter, grandson, step-grandson, granddaughter, step-granddaughter, nephew and
niece, whether related by birth or adoption. ATTACHED COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING
DOCUMENT AND A DOCUMENT DEMONSTRATING FAMILY RELATIONSHIP CLAIMED.
BAPTISMAL CERTIFICATES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE DOCUMENTATION.

the division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust; provided that the
division is not the result of a seller-financed transaction. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL FINANCING
DOCUMENTS,

A. the sale, lease or other conveyance of land that creates no parcel smaller than one hundred forty (140) acres.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LOCATION AND SIZE OF PARCEL(S).

the division of land to create a parcel that is donated to any trust or nonprofit corporation granted an
exemption from federal income tax, as described in § 501(c)3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended; school, college or other institution with a defined curriculum and a student body and
facility that conducts classes on a regular basis; or to any church or group organized for the purpose of
divine worship, religious teaching or other specifically religious activity. ATTACH COPIES OF LLR.S.
EXEMPTION LETTER, AND/OR DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO
EXEMPTION AND CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LAND PROPOSED TO BE DONATED.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of a single parcel from a tract of land, except from a tract within a
previously approved subdivision, within any five (5) year period; provided that a second or subsequent sale,
lease or other conveyance from the same tract of land within five (5) years of the first sale, lease or other
conveyance shall be subject to the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act and these Regulations;
provided further that a survey shall be filed with the county clerk indicating the five (5) year holding
period for both the original tract and the newly created tract ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY
SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED,
ANY PARCELS PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND DATES OF ALL
DIVISIONS.

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct and that all
documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true, complete and correct copies of
the originals. e .

C/‘i )fm oy ? VS0l A

Signature 80

N M .
4 Jouosoa 2 AT

Print your name here~

12230 EM 29,
Address

TTexline, X 79087
City, state and zip code

(50=) (52 -R09
Telephone number(s)




UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 3 of 3

.'PH 'r‘\"’_ i
day of{ § & “L" 20 ,f,,'m,f

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this Lg
[

- )
Hon

N il s A
e fa il }/ Uis oo \;\
) i
o ' s ST Notary Public Y
My commission expires: ; ;7 \V.) W i
i i IR A e
i §‘1w*"u:’, JENNIFER ¥, LENZ
R0 A e B
E?E ;'. ul\th sty Publie, Swio of Texss
':;.3,6.0 '*s*»*h o, Explrog 1316 2024
A Natery 10 132895174
o T

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The foregoing Claim of Exemption has been approved
The foregoing Claim of Exemption is incomplete. Please provide us with the following information and/or

documents so that we can process your claim:

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is hereby denied for the following reasons

Date:

Name and title



iﬁ%gumn ouniy

RESOLUTION #2022-29
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE FY 21 AUDIT

WHEREAS, the Union County is required by statute to contract with an independent auditor
to perform the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal Year 2021; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Union County Commissioners has directed the accomplishment of
the audit for FY 21 be completed; and,

WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the Union County Board of
Commissioners per the March 7, 2022 Letter from the State Auditor authorizing the release of the FY
21 audit.

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M) (4) provides in pertinent part that “Once the audit report is
officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by a release letter) and the required waiting
period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in writing, the audit report shall
be presented by the IPA, to a quorum of the governing authority of the agency at a meeting held in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable;” and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Union County Board of Commissioners
does hereby accept and approve the completed audit report and findings as indicated within this
document.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 15t day of March, 2022 in regular session by the Union
County Board of Commissioners, at Clayton, Union County, New Mexico.

ATTEST

SEAL Justin Bennett, Chair

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Clayton Kiesling, Member

Walter Hall, Member



PERMIT NO. 439

This permit is granted on this 15th  day of mMarch , 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of Union
County, New Mexico, (County) and PLATEAU . (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. PRINCE ST. CLOVIS, NM 88102

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of
FIBER OPTIC DISTRIBUTION CABLE INSTALLATION

across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State of New Mexico, more
particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

NWNW CORNER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 22N, RANGE 35E
NENE CORNER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 22N, RANGE 35E

HORIZONTAL BORE

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dbp=aetroneti across the above-described County Road approximately 3 feet deep.
b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 FIBER OPTIC CABLE

c.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1.25 inches in diameter and of the type Schedule

ORANGE PLASTIC DUCT ;
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor,
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4,  Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. In the event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7.  Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8. Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this ] 5th day of March 20 22 .

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



e / _ ' 0 I
T T Ex . ,,.f ______“W /».r/(\..wr _
3G€ JONVY T2\ —ZI§ 36€ IONVYH
NZZ dIHSNMOL | | v X NzZ m_zmzzmh
€€ NOLLO3S | /| /I8 - 2€ NOILO3S
| |/ /= |
| 1/ //© |
_ | _
|
| fl
| \ | /) ONIYOg TVLNOZIYOH A
| / ONISSOYD 40 NOILYOO0T XOHddyY
4 F | 1y | /(
\{ . ._. H , - i ﬂ
9297 . x 49PELL 269
~ avodavals | g |
| _. _
| “
3G€ JONVY V! 35€ IONVY
NZZ dIHSNMOL '/ - NZZ dIHSNMOL
8Z NOILO3S \ = 62 NOILO3S
/! > _
/ O |
/ .,_UG
/ O
\_x E (1) avoy Mordn
\_ ONISSOYO ¥3I4 Ny
| 659%




PERMIT NO. 440

This permit is granted on this 5th  day of pMarch - 2022 . by the Board of Commissioners of Union
County, New Mexico, (County) and PLATEAU | (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. PRINCE ST. CLOVIS, NM 88102

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of
FIBER OPTIC DISTRIBUTION CABLE INSTALLATION

across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State of New Mexico, more
particularly described as follows:

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SE1/4SW1/4 OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 22N, RANGE 35E

HORIZONTAL BORE

1. a.) Permittee will dig=a=tioneh across the above-described County Road approximately 3 feet deep.
b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 FIBER OPTIC CABLE

¢.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1.25 inches in diameter and of the type Schedule

ORANGE PLASTIC DUCT ;
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. Inthe event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8.  Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this _15th  day of March .20 22 .

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



<

(] r.u ‘.. ¥ P \nl- .1|n
i

o

> ﬂ
GNOILO3S = (/] ﬂr o o3ce moz,?, / NLZ dIHSNMOE™ 9 NC
Wy : . \ = |
: \\\|\..\u.L| T—— L\\'\l/\u\'/(
A f— \ + .
.\u ¢€ NOILDO3S

N romve gz Nmmq\\\w

3¢ IONVY / NZZ dIHSNMOL | ‘ A
1eap, ) f

...tu.n..m..a.\‘\ E

40g VINOZINOA
;564D 40 NOILYDG 1 'XO¥ddY

)
- -
wr

(2) avod 214Nz

ONISSOHD d44dId Nv3




PERMIT NO. HY |

I
This permit is granted on this __l_‘:)____du_v otMarch. 20 2 . by the Board of Commissioners of Union
County, New Menico, (County) and _ . (Permittee),

Address: P 0 307 - 222 mSu ag htens __E_n_(géu__ ,,____ﬁn. tov (O 15 4 Bt ,\ oA _r aomf

]lu\ er ml[ is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose o
I purj & pury

L!J_ﬂi-”‘ [ "\.“ sﬁ_l‘_c.‘d“" ner \\ (“‘l""'

across a cerlain duu_mud County road lying, situated and being in the County tgrllnmn, State of New Mexico, more
particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
menoghten Road Junt bﬂamd top of Aild poct paibhend trachks sprev Vmide
GPS- Sé" ) ’r 20 ":N

103" Bs' 0é'W
This permit is subject to the following provisions: {

1. a) Permittee will dig a trench across the nbow-dcscriﬁcd County Road approximately
b.)Pipe and/or cable made of ’,")grpg : 'ﬂﬂfwf Aelena

feet deep.

¢.) Pipe and/or cable shall be {')y inches in diameter and of the type Schedule
nop Psi

2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traﬂ'c
Resloration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. Inthe event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements,
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements,
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8. Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration,
9, At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this l§2 day of| ma_{dl, 2022

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER
COUNTY CLERK MEMBER




PERMIT NO. 442

This permit is granted on this 15th  day of March 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of Union
County, New Mexico, (County) and PLATEAU | (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. PRINCE CLOVIS, NM 88102

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of
FIBER OPTIC DISTRIBUTION CABLE INSTALLATION

across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State of New Mexico, more
particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

NENE CORNER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 22N, RANGE 35E
SESE CORNER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 22N, RANGE 35E

HORIZONTAL BORE

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dbaa=tremeh aeross the above-described County Road approximately 3 feet deep.
b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 FIBER OPTIC CABLE

¢.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1.25 inches in diameter and of the type Schedule

ORANGE PLASTIC DUCT )
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4.  Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. Inthe event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8.  Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this 15ty day of March .20 22 .

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



ONISSOHO H3dId NVl

| /
| y,
/
36¢ JONVY 35€ IONVY
NZZ dIHSNMOL NZZ dIHSNMOL
5§ NOILO3S € NOILO3S
- J .rf!l:l.r . _ .
N | ,,,.z
RS !«\b -
- J
A 609y |  ¥IS
T, ne | avod avals p
QO .
\ | ONIYOY TV.LNOZIYOH
[ ] / ONISSOHD 40 NOILYDOT XOHddY
[
- m
35¢ JONVY | 35¢ JONVY
NZZ dIHSNMOL / | NZZ dIHSNMO.L QvOH AvELs
9z NOILO3S \ JZ NOILD3S

dvod HsSng

s




PERMIT NO. 443

This permit is granted on this._15th day of March_, 20 22, by the Board of Commissioners of Union
County, New Mexico, (County) and Southwestern(Permittee),

Address: 216 Main Clayton NM 88415 Eiectric

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of
cable

across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State of New Mexico, more
particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Ditch underground primary in at 36.17.'55"™ north -103.44.'37" west
14 Pasamonte Rd., Grenville, NM 88424 off of ColS

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dig a trench across the above-described County Road approximately __ 3 feet deep.
b.)Pipe and/or cable made of _aluminum & copper with poly conduit,

¢.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 4™ inches in diameter and of the type Schedule

ditcher is about 6" wide trench, .
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic,
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. In the event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Petmittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7.  Permittee will hold harmless Unijon County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.

8. Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.

9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this 15t day of March,20 22 .

SEAL

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST

CHAYRMAN

MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



L976LT

897858

LR ANA

08" %ZGT

0L T1Z

Q07" 0LY

09°¢8

057 6¥%T

T8 0CT

TT ' ¥8¢€

00°569

v6 98V

18082

Junoury

#0d

T :abeg

0TOTSOTOY

6T0CZS0TOY

T80C89STY

9L0Z99%T¥

0T0Z80TOY

T80C80TO¥

T180Z8010%

9L0ZSZT0¥

SLOZESOTY

T80ZESOTY

dT¢ TOOHOS NOILDHTH 20T

INANISINTWTIHT ¥HTI0 NOZVWY

SIEAHS WIASNTAL 9690C%¥8 #ANI

KN ‘gT¥ SS¥ID NOLLVYDILSHEANT ©nN¥dd

SINEANLS Z TO0-ZT0C-0500 HANI

dSn T LIYM TIVM 09%E£SOSNNI #ANI

YNEINIYA TYONNY 6ZZ0TZ0-AQA #ANI

94025%80F YNHINIVW TYANNY TE€ZOTZO-MOH H#ANI

wo3ll SUTT

uoT3dTInsaq

SHDOICANI ONIANYLISLOC

av¥0od AENOL LOV
NIFED YANTIL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
avod AENOL LOF

NIXIS YaNIdd

ST¥P88 WN NOLAVID
ayod ASNOL LOF

NIHID VaNIdd

SE€ZT €L909 TI ODW¥OIHD
HO¥Td MIOMIAN LESET

DT I¥DICEW HFIIL aNNCd

0%LL8 WN NOLVA
LT X0d 0’4

DT SLIANNEL

T6TLE WN FNOEINONETY

ZGS9T XOd ©od

2TT ‘ONILINSNOD ® SDNINIVAL
INAWNADIOANT SOTIODUNN Sdd

§59798 ZV HTYUSLIOOS
IS HILS8 HLIAON 0D08L1

SHSTYdYHLINA NOXY

G5TS8 ZV HIVUSLLODS
IS HLS8 HLMON 008LT

SHSTAdIHINA NOXY

STO9 L9ZSL XI SYITYd
STO9L9 XO0d Od

¥SN S¥DYEIV

TOT88 WN SIACTD
aaTd S4ddd3HOS T2

ONI ODIXHW MEN H0 OddHdIA WYY

T0T88 WN SIACTD
anTg SdddHDS TZZ

ONI ODIXHW MEN A0 OJdIEIL YV¥Y

TOT88 WN SIAQTD
anTd SddHHDS TZZ

ONI ODIXHW MAN A0 Odddd4Id WVY

sweN

80:8¢: LT

aTvd
SLOL L9 6ET
ZEZOZTII®

arvd
$I0L 89°8SS
[AAA R

arvd
$10L €% ZE
zzozzes

aTvd
$I0L 08" %2ST
96902%%8

¥g 0L TZT
arvd

5101 QL' TZ
TTY¥EID-ZT

Tvd 007 0L%
aIvd

$I0L 00°0L¥
T00ZZ0Z0s0oN

TY" 09 €8

arvd

$I01. 09 %8
0L6PSOSANT

T9¥d 0S°6F1

aivd

SIOL 05 6FI
09%E£S0SANT

T¥d  18°0C1
arvd

3I0L  18°0Z1
9L8TLZI9B6EE

Ivd 11" %8¢

aIvd

$10L TT ¥8¢
6Z20TZ0~I@A

T¥E 007969
arvd

$LOL 00°569
[SERARRAIED (D]

Iv¥d 76 98%
aIvd

$IOL ¥6°98F
TE€COTEZO-AaA

#DANI

Zz/O0T/€  f@3eq



0z 562 918 . 0T0ZS0TOF . ONIEdS . HIVITIAAY S¥0SSHASSY %08 e TYAOANYS HITIOH ZTOCSTE

GZOT 9LTVZ YA TIVH NOINA T¥d 96 530TT
@ TTIW S300¥d 6€L arvd
INAWNd IQ0H $IOL 96 90TT
96°90TT ZST8T 9£0280T0% NOILDETIOD IMNIQIAT dLELSBT #ANI TONI ‘INAQIAE  HLELSS8T
LBO6L XL ANTTHAL TYd 08" €L

£€ ¥0d "C'd  QI¥d
$I0L 08 €L
08 €L 0zZ8e 0T0ZSOTOY gTY NI TCOHDS NOILDETH %02 SAQTAIA NYIAHAJ zZZOZITY
L8064 XI ENITXAL TYd  0Z°56%
£ X0 "0°d arvd
$1L0L 0ZT°S6T
0T G662 0zZZ8eT 0TCES0TO0¥ g7v NI TTOOHOS NOIIDHETHE 208 SUTATA NYIAHA ZZOESTE
ST#88 WN NOIAYID TYd 00 L6T
1S NOSTIM 00T  dI¥d
$10L 00 L6T
00 L6T £1Z8T 0T0Z8C0TICY £00T AIVAN AOIINIALSNI DIMS SDSYNS STIAND zZ0TSTY
ST¥88 WN NOIAVID TYd 00 L6T
1S NOSTIM 00z  aIvd
$I0L 007 L6T
00 LET £1Z8¢ 0TI0Z8CTOF 00T HSHIATA JOLDNALSNI DIMS SOOWAS SIL¥END tAATA kAN

TOT88 WM SIAOCTD Y9 SL°BLOTL
H ¥0 8%tT arvd

SL 8GLOT 998LT TOTCZTIOTO® SHDIAMAS AHI0T ZZTPTZ0 HANI SAIVIDOSSY ? NHOAVH d INITO ZZyiT

£€Z208 0D NNHTIOHILION TYeE 8T C0E
LOggE Xod "0O°d arvd

8¢ Z0¢ £0Z8T ZT0ESZeod qEFINd qEI¥0d LEINS 9067 #ANI TONI INAWAINOHE DILIAD $061

LLTEE T4 INVINW Tvd 00°6C%C
0GLTLL XCE "0°d arivd

00 6TFEL CSTLT 750718005 NVId NOLLVOILIW QYVZVH 8TET HANT TAINOVH ET0 8TET

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID T¥d %0 €S67
HAY ILSHM °S 6881 aIvd

PO ES6F £818¢ 9L0Z%S0TY INEWEDVISTA MNVL THNA LS00T #ANT O1AY ANV THIL IAdD LSOOT
ST¥88 WN NOIAYID Ve 0B EL
i METIA NIVINAOW TT arvd
HONHIHINOD $101L 08" €L
08" €L zZ918C 0T0Z90T0F  ONI¥dS AINITIAAVY SUOSSESSY %02 NOIMAN HISSVD ZZ0ZTITP
SI#88 WN NOLAVID I¥d 0% S6¢
g3 MATIA NIVINAOW T2 QIvda
zotT8e HEONAEIANCD SLOL 0Z°S6Z
02 G6Z z918C 0T0Z90T0%F  ONI¥AS HIVITILAY SY0SSESSY 208 NOIMEN FISSYD zZz0ZSTE
STP88 WN NOLAVTID T¥E  L9°6€T
AUNOWY #0d wa3I SuTT uctydraosed aweN HFDOANT

z :sbeg SHOTIOANT ONIGNYISINO 80:8€:LT ZZ/0T/€ :383eQ



FZ¥88 WN. FTITANIHD
av¥od SHLIEGUNId 67

SNIMYYHE NOTAIVH

aIvd
$L0L 08 €L
TTOZILY

g7¢ TOCHOS NOILDITHA %08

FZ¥88 WN HTTIANAAD
avod SHLAGYNId 6T

SNIFAYH NOTAIVR

8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA
av0od AY04A HINOS 35S

AHTHAIHM AN

arvd
$10L 00°002
zzozse

ZZ6¥ €L909 TI ODYDIHD
ZZevEl X0d O4

TDONI ‘SI2Ndcdd NOSMY'T

arvd
$10L 66 FLT
£8659260€6

HLLY TO0S5L8 WM Hd YINYS
FLLY XOE "0°d

5509 NHHAALS 40 HDIJALO MV

T™Nd TS TS6

SIOL €5°2S6
Zz0zgad

Tdd  S8°9TCFT

QIVDIAEN dEId0ddNS AINNOD TZAL
JID @IE TT-2800000%-22 HANT

ST¥88 N NOLAYID
AMH JADNIEAS %9

OTHLOHETE X 2 71

PSESL XL SYTIVd
8CO0T¥S X0d "O°d

SAISCTIONHOHL dATI40HA

8b£Z ¥OSLE WN HA VINVS
8%€C X0d "0O°d

AvAdNd JHTEYATIOEY SINNGCDOY
INHWLEYAEd SIITASES NYRWOH

TV 007 L99F

SLOL 00" LS29¥%

aivd

S$I0L S8 9CEFT

¢1Z800000%CC

8P£Z ¥05L8 WN JAd VINVS
§¥€Z X0d "0°4

avAadnNd JI1dYATESHS SINOCOIV
INIWIEYIII SHITAYES NYWOH

Tdd 9% 2016T

$101L 9% 20T6T

dONS €0 ZZAd

¥L89 £€6909 TI COV¥DTIHO
¥.896 X0d "0O°d

D11 SWHLSAS MHOMIAN LANSHHDOH

S$ICL 89 0F%T

ST%88 WN NOLAYTIO
LS 1300D L1t

TYACANYS HITTTOH

arvd
$10L 087 €L
ZZOZTITH

08" tL cees8e
0Z°G6T [444:14
00" 00T 807827
66 7LT 096LC
2972396 S96LZ
L8 06T 99T8EZ
Q07 L93% LPTIBZ
S8°9TEPL 6LBLZ
9% COT6T 6L08T
89°0%T £T6LC
08" €L T91I8Z

T9T8Z

JUNOWY

#0d

3 :abeg

well SUTI

HONHIIANOD

uoT3dTINSd

SHOIOANT SDNIAGNY.LSLOO

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
LS IHn0d LTt

sweN

80 8L LT

TYd  0T° 562
arvd
$I0L 0Z°S6¢T
#DOANT

zZ/01/€

ra3eq



%6 X0d ‘0O°d  dIVd
$I0L 92709
9z 09 SL8LT LLOZSZE0F XANOZEZ/AWYT TTLTL-0ZT6 HANI SIMYd L STd SHANTD W ZTLIL-0TZ6
STH88 WN NOLAYID T9g 6Z°GT
¥6 Xx0g ‘0°d dIVd
$I0L 6T°ST
6T°ST SLBLT LL0ZSEZ0Y  INYIVES IESYD 699TL-02T6 #ANI SINYd [ 5Id SEANID OW  699TL-0TT6
ST%88 KN NOLAYIO T9d BS €51
$6 Xod "O'd  dI¥d
S10L S E€ST

5 €ST SLBLT . L1.0TSZZ0% HMOLJOHS /WYCAYHS 6Z9TL-0TT6 H#ANI SINYd [ 9I9 SHMOTID OW  6Z9TL-0TZ6
STFP88 KWN NOLAYID TYd  6L°CT
p6 ¥X0od "0'd  QI¥d
SIOL 6L°T
6L°T SLBLE LLOZGZZOF HATd AFVAS STITL-0ZZ6 HANT SId¥d L DI SEANTD OW  ST9TL-02Z6
ST¥P88 WN NOIAYTID TYE  96° 1€

¥6 X0d "0°d aIv¥d
$ILOL 96 T¢€
96" 1€ SLBLT LLOZSZZO0% INVHADINATE FO9TL-0ZTE #HANI SI¥Vd 0 DId STANTD OMW PO9TL-0ZT6
ST$88 KN NOLAUVID Tdd  66° 99
¥6 X0d "0°'d QI¥d
$I0L 66799
66°99 SLBLT LLOZSZZ0F NOJWOD TYAS VHLX 06STL-0TT6 HANI SId¥d [ 9I9 SHINTO DWW 06STL-0ZT6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TS £2°6L9€
¥6 Xod "0°'d aIvd
$1OL €T°6L9¢E
€T 6L9E SLBLT ZI02SEZ0Y 06Td ¥IVATA ZGSTL-0ZT6 HANT SI¥YE L I SHANTD DKW ZGSTL-02ZZ6
STH¥88 KN NOLAYID Tvd 9L ST
$6 XO€ "0°d aIvd
$I0L 9L°GT
9L° ST SLBLE LLOZSZZO0® SYHIITIA TSSIL-0TZT6 HANT SId¥d £ 5Id SHEINTD OW  TSSTL-0TT6
STPB8 WN NOLAYTID T™va  TE°L6
¥6 X0og "0°d dIud
S10L TE°L6E
1e° L6 SLBLT LL0ZSZZ0F  HIZZON/ONILLIA S8PTL-0TT6 H#HANI SI¥Yd 0 9I9 STANTID OW  S8FTL-0TZ6
STFS8 WN NOLAWID Vg S0° 0§
$6 Xod "0'd dIv¥d
SI0L S0°09
S0°0s SLBLT £L0ZSZZ00 NIVIA/HZARHATINYG 9S%TL-02T6 #ANT SI¥vd [ 95I€ SHINTO OW  9SPTL-0ZT6
STP88 WN NOLAYTID e ¥0°E6
y6 Xod "0'd  dIVd
$10L %026
v0 26 SLBLT 9L0ZS220% WALTIA IIV¥ 9€TTL-0TT6 HANT sI¥vYd [ 9DIZ STANIO OHW  9€TTL-02Z6
Z069L XI OTHONY N¥S TYd S8 EZ6Z
688€¢ X0d  dIvd
$10L S8°26E
S8°26¢ 868LZ 9%0ZC0T0F SHAIM/HANSSIL/TIMOLA O0¥LSHOE #ANI ANYAHOD ¥HIVI TIIIIAYH  O%LSHOE

Junowy #od wall |uTl uot3dTanssa SweN #DIANT

k4 :obedg SADIOANTI DNIANYLSINO g0:8E:LT TZ/O0T/E ®3BQ



66 LT

6E° T8

L6 TST

BO"TOT

Le7 00T

T9°€ac

€ BIC

89°CCTC

86 %L

-00°9

LY EET

86 LV

Junowy

#0d

g :obeg

940282207 HIZZON MOTA-IH

X-NIYY/HONFIM

94.0289C20F

WY0AVAS /HIVL

940252 0F

94L0282Z0%

d¥D dnH/ONTIO0

9.L025220% dWNd/dIL ¥3gdNyd

LLOTSZTZOF JALTIA 2IG/TIO

LLOTSEZTZOY SHOYTd d4dIM

wo3r SUTT

SHDIOANTI ONIINVISLOO

682CL-0Z26 #ANI .

uotidTanssa

SI9¥d £ 2Id STANTO OW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "O°d

SId¥d [ 9149 SHEANTS OW

ST¥88 WN NOLAVIO
¥6 X004 "0°d

SI¥vd [ OId SHANTD OW

STI$#88 WN NOILAVID
6 X002 "O0°'d

SId¥d [ 919 STFANTD DKW

ST#88 WN NOLAYID
6 X0d "O°d

SIdYd O 9I9 SHINTID OW

ST788 WN NOLAWYID
¥6 X09 "0 °d

SI¥Yd £ DI SHINTD DKW

STP88 WN NOLAVID
¥6 X0d '0O°d

SLYYd [ £2I9 SHANTD DOH

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
v6 X0d "0°d

SI¥Yd [ ©Id SHEIATO O

STI¥88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 XO0d "0°d

SI¥Vd [ DIF SHENID DOH

GT¥88 WN NOLAYTIO
¥6 X0d "0°d

SIM¥d [ 2Id SHINTO OKW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "0°4d

SI¥Yd [ DId SHINTD DH

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
¥6 X0g "O0°d

S1¥Yd £ ©9Id STANTIY OH

ST$88 MWN NOLAVID

sweN

80:8E-LT

68TTL~-0CC6

arvd
$I0L 6€°18
GEZETL-0ET6

WY L6TTIS1

aTvd
$I0L L6 TSI
99TEL-0ZC6

T9d 80 TOT

arvda
SI0L 80 TI0T
VLETL-0TEE

aYd  LE€°00T

arvd
$ICL LET00T
T%6TL-02Z6

aIvd
SIOL T9' €ST
626TL-0ZE6

T¥d  Pe°812

arvd
$IOL %E'8TZ
9%¥8TL-0ZZ6

T9d  89°2ZTTZ
arvd

$10L 89°7ZTT
LBLTL-0ZT6

arvd
$I10L 86" %L
£ZLTL-02TZ6

T¥d -00°9
arvda

$10L -00°9
TZLIL-0ZE6

T¥d  L¥TEET

arvd

$I0L LF¥€€T
TZLTL-0CT6

TYd 867 LY
aIvd

$I0L B6°LF
0ZLTL-DZTE

v 92709
#OANT

zz/oT/€ :@3ed



ST#88 WN NOLAYID TYd SEC9L
$6 X0 "0°d  QIvd
SIOL S%° 9L
St 9L SL8LT 9402S220% SHUIITIIA ¥IV/TIO $E€8TL-0TTE HANT SI¥vd £ 9Id STANTID DWW  PEQZL-0TE6
STP88 KN NOLAYID T9d S6° 9%
¥6 X0g "O°'d  QIv¥d
$I0L G6° 9%
567 9% SLBLT 9L0TSTTOF HATYA MDNAUL GT8TL-0ZT6 HANI SINYd [ 5I9 SHANTD JW  ST8TL-0ZZ6
ST#88 WM NOLAWID Tvd 867 8T
$6 X0d "0'd drv¥d
$IL0L 86791
8691 SLBLT 940TSEZ0% SUILIIA TIO/UIV 89LZL-0TZ6 #ANI SINYd £ 9I9 STANTS DW  89LZL-0ZT6
ST¥S8 WN NCLAYTID Tdd 967 %S
$6 X0od "0'd dIv¥d
$IOL 96°%S
96° %9 SLBLT 9L02SZ20% HLTIA/TIIO ENIDNH 0TLZL-0ZZ6 #ANI SI¥¥d [ ©I9 SHINTY O DTLZL-0TE6
ST¥88 WN NCLAYID TYd 857 0T
$6 X0€ "0°d dIv¥d
$I0L 85 0T
85 0T SLBLE 9,02S220F  QINTd HNILIYLS POLZL-0TZ6 HANI S1¥¥d L 9Ig9 SZINTD DM VOLTL-0ZEE
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYE 697 €1¢
¥6 ¥0d "0°d QI¥d
SLOL 69 €12
69°¢TT SLBLZ 9L0ZS2Z0% ML dOHS/LOT1 089ZL-0TZ6 HANI SINYd [ DIE STINTD DW  089Z7L-02E6
STP88 WN NOLAYID TYd 66 B6T
¥6 X0d ‘0'd GIv¥d
$101 66 F6T
66 76T SLSLT ZI0TSTZO0¥ AdALIVE $LSTL-0TT6 HANI S19¥d D 5I9 SHENTD DW  PLSTL-0ZT6
ST%88 WN NOLAYID 194 ¥6°S¢E
¥6 XC€ "0°d aIv¥d
SIOI  ¥6°S¢E
¥6°GE SLBLT 9.0T52Z0% INITIOSEY ITO LO¥TL-0TT6 #ANI SI¥vd L DI SEANTD DKW L0HTL-0TZ6
STF88 WN NOLAYID 9 627 ¥T
y6 X0d "0'd aI¥d
$101L 6Z2°%T
6T %T SL8LT 9L0TSTZOY INVIYAS S8ETL-0TZT6 #ANI SIdYE £ I SHANTD OW  S8EEL-0ZT6
ST¥P88 KN NOLAYID Ivd 92768
¥6 X082 "0°d dIYd
SLOL 97" 68
9768 SLBLZ 9.0252Z0% TI0/SAALIIA TSETL-0TTE HANI SIdVd [ DI SHINTD DN ZIETL-0TT6
STP88 WN NOLAVID TvE 657 LT
¥6 X0d ‘0°d dIvd
SIOL 65°LT
65 LT SLSBLT 9L0ZSTZ0Y ¥az/T dWI INS T6ZZL-0TTE HANI SI¥vWd [ SId SHINTID DW  T6ZZL-0TZ6
STP8e KWN NOLAWTID TYd 66 LTT
¥6 X0€ "0°'d dIvd
$10L 667 LTI

LMoY #0d wsqI SUTT uctidransed sweN EDANI

9 :obeg SHOTOANI DNIANYISINO 80:8€LT 2&/0T/g :@1ed



86~

66"

66"

T§°

TS”

8%

66"

86"

6L°

66"

96"

66

SPT

(3

rvc

GST

0T

7%

¥T

66T

‘9t

SL8LE

AUNCURT

#0d

L tabeg

9.0T5220%v  ¥YHANICTAD Td0d
ZTOZSZC0F VHANITAD TENL
9L0ZSZZO¥ NId ¥=ZATHDEY
9L025220% AOOH/A¥DEATYA

5L0TSCC0? AD¥L € JITO

9L0Z52Z20% FALTIL II0/T1I0

9L0ZSTTOY dl ¥HIM TIY
9L0ZSCZ0F HHADD IV¥ES
9L0ZS2Z0V TYOT ds dKWITS

welT 9uTd

SHOIOANTI ONIANV.ISILOC

€PZEL-0TT6 HANI

6TZEL-0ZZ6 HANT

£682L-0226 HANT

uotadraosaa

¥6 X0g ."0°d

SI¥¥d [ DI SHINTO DKW

ST¥88 HWN NOLAVTID
Y6 X0€ "0°d

S1¥vd [ 9I9 SHINTD OW

ST?%88 WN NOLAVIO
¥6 X0€ "0°d

SI¥Yd L ©Id SHEHANTD DW

QT#88 WN NOIAVID
¥6 X0d "O°d

SIMYd [ ©Id SHANTD OW

ST$88 WN NOLAVID
6 X049 "0O°4d

SIdvd [ DIE SHINTD DKW

ST¥88 KN NOLAYID
6 X0d "C°d

SIEv¥d £ 2I9 SHINTD DKW

GT%88 KWN NOLAWID
¥6 X0d "O°d

Si¥v¥d [ 9TIg9 SHIAOTD DKW

STP88 WN NOLAVTID
ve XCd "0O°d

S1¥¥d I DId SHIANTD OH

ST¥88 WN NOLAVIOD
¥6 X0d "0O°4

SI¥dYd O DIF SEANTD OW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTO
¥6 X0o"d "0°d

SI¥vVd [ DIF SHANTO OR

STP88 WN NOLAVID
¥6 X0"H "0°d

SI¥Vd [ DId9 SHANTD OW

STP88 NN NOLAVTID
6 Xcd "O0°d

S3I¥Yd [ ©9Id S3dN1D OH

SuweN

80:8E LT

arvda
$IOL 86°S¥T
£HTEL-02TL
TYd  66° ZL
arvd

5101 66°CL
ZYTEL-0E2C6
TYE €66
arva

$101 6676
6TZEL-0TE6

T¥d 157 Z%C

arvd
$IO0L TS ZT¥CT
pTZEL-0ZE6

T¥d TS°SST

arvd
$I0L 1S°SST
00TEL-0ZZ6

Tvd 8% 0T
ardd

SIOL 8% 0T
1T0EL-02C6

IVd 667 S
ardd

$ICL 66°S
L66TL-0ZC6
TYeE 86°T¥%
arvd

$ILOL 86 TV
S66TL-0TT6
TYd 6L
arvd

$1OL 6L°F
686ZL-0ZT6
Tdd 66" FT
arvd

5101 667 FT
C86TL-0TT6

g S6°661

arvdg

$IO0L S6°661
1962L-0TT6

T¥d 66°9¢
aIvd

SIOL 667 9¢€
€682L-0TC6

#DOANI

ge/ot/e  i@3ea



00 06T 81282 .. . ) . 0T0Z90T0F% .. TYAOONYS H JANOD HNI¥AS OVVWN . . AIYITITIAAY SUOSSISSY .OHN ZTZTOTLE
€008 £0088 WN SHDNED SVI TYE  00°GL
€000E ¥Og "0°d ‘A¥ £ DSW  aIvd
DAS NOISNALXE HATIVYEJOOD NSHN $I10L 00" SL

00°SL 60Z8¢2 0T0ZZOTOV YIDEYD D PIT- WAD €9%6 HANT FOTTIOD ALNACD TDAT KN Z9%6
£008 €£0088 WN SHDINUD SYI 9d  00°GL

€000€ X0d "O°d ‘AY € DOSH arvd
OAS NOISNALXE FAIIYYAIOOZ NSHN $ILOL 00°SL

00°SL 60Z8T 0T0Z¥OTOY PTT WAD NEESD 9 TEP6 HANT FDATTOD ALNNOD FOAE WN  TE%6
£008 €0088 WN SIDOED SVI T¢d 00" SL

€000€ X0d "O0°d ‘AVY € DSW  aIvd
OAS NOISNIALXE FAIIVIIIQOZ NSHN $I0L 00 SL

00°5¢L 60282 0TOZPOTO® PIT WED SNINMVH W ZEF6 #HANT ZOATIOD AINAOD HDad WN [4%7
£008 £0088 WN SHEONED SVI TYE 00°0GT
£000€ X0d "O0°d ‘HY £ DSW  aIv¥d

DAS NOISNAIXE FATIIVIAJOOD NSHN $IOL 00 0ST

00" 08T 60282 0TO0Z90T0F PTITWAD/LTIIOV TYACANYS H 9EPEHANT FOETTIOD AINNOD TOHAA WN 9ETE

51788 WN NOLAVID TYd €L €T
IS NIUW ZIT arvd
SI¥Yd OLNY IHFILS NIYW  $IOL €L°€T
£L° €T £96LT 9L0TSTZO0Y EIZZON EHSYM/SHING €SSEET HANT S1dYd OLOY Yd¥N £G5E€T
STP88 WN NOLAYID TYE ¥6°LL
1S NIVW ZTIT ardd
SINYd OINY LATHLS NIVKH $10L ¥6°LL
V6T LL £96LT 9LOTSZZO® X¥a H00Td 66TEET H#ANI SId¥d CINY ¥dYN 662LET
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvg 6% TT
IS NIVAW zIT  dIvd
SIMYd OLNY LATALS NITH $I0L 6% °TT
6% TT £96LT 9L0ZSZZO0Y  d¥YD SHY HZHHNATINY STEEET HANI S13¥d OLNY YdYN 8ZELEET
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tdd  8E°S
IS NIVK ZIT arvd
SIMVd OLNY IEEELS NIVH  $I0L 8€E°S§
8€°§ £96LT 9L0Z5ZZ0% HSNA 60F%EET HANT SI¥¥d QLOY ¥d¥N  60%E€T
TZ06L XI INYHETIVA T9d 6% 0F
HLL ISYd ST9 ardd
$101L 6% 0F
5% 0¥ 11282 ZT10T6¥60% TENA dWOd B6ZTIT9-L9€6 HANT Z1ddNS OLNY NOISSIN  86ZLI9-L9E6
ZZ06L XI LAVHIVA 9 0§ LLS
HILL LSYH ST9 arvd
SIOL 0S5 LLS
05" LLS ¥0282C 9.0Z6760% YHISO0H ANALLYL Z8L609-L9€6 H#ANI A1ddNS 01N¥Y NOTISSIN Z8L609-L9E6
ST#88 WN NOLAYID Tvd 85°5C
¥6 X0 "0°d arvd
$101L 8S°S¢

89°46¢C SL8LE 9L0ZSCCOY TYNG MADAHD AIV FICCL-0TT6 #HANT S1¥¥d L DI SHANTS oW FICEL~-0CC6
ST$88 WN NOLAYTID IVE 86 °SPT
Junowy #0d wolI SUTT uoT3dTIDS31 SwWeN #OANT

8 :obeq SHDOIOANI ONIQNVLSING 80:8€:LT ZZ/OTL/E 33eQ



£IT0. 99254 XL SYITYQ Tvd 65789
€IT099 X0g "C°d QIvd
SI0L 65789
65789 85182 500290T0¥% MNI TO009%LL86TT HANT IOdEd ZDIZI0 TO00S%LLBETT
€TITO 99254 XI SYTIIYQ ve 75789
£€1T099 X0d "0°d  dI¥d
$101L 25789
z5°89 8418¢ 600Z90T0F MNI TO0899€L86TT #ANTI Loddd E2IdA0 T00899€L8B6ZT
€TI0 99ZSL XI SYITYQ Tvd  89°6S
€TT099 X0d "0°d arvd
S1OL 897695
89°6S 85782 6002L0T0% ESNOW/TEVOIAEI TOCTPTTI866ZC H#HANT LOddd FITIA0 TOOTHITR66ZZ
£TIT0 99254 XI SYTIYVQ Ve ¥ZULT
£IT099 X0g "C0°d arvd
T0°ST 85182 T80ZE0TOY SHIMALIYE T00GEI0ES0ET HANT $10L %2 LT
AR A 85782 600ZZ0T0F SEION II ISOd TO0GE90ES0ET #ANT 10490 H0IJAI0  T00SE€90€£50€T
£TIT0 992SL X1 SYTIVA T9d 867 LT
£1T099 X0d "O°d arvd
$I01 86°LZ
86 LT 8G182Z TE0ZE0TOP NDOOT IVISOWSIHI TOOTS8TOESOETHANI 10430 #DTAA0  TOOT8TOES0ET
€TI0 99ZSL X1 SYITYA Tvd  9€° ST
£IT099 X0g "0O°4 arvda
SI0L 9£°SZ
9£°52 gsT8Z 6007ZL0T0F  TIdYVIS/TIONIE TOOLLPLLTETT HNI 10490 H2TJA0  TOOLLPLLTEZZ
€TI0 99TSL XI SYTIVA TvE 02 %21
€TT092 X0d "0°d arvd
SI0L 027 %Z1
0Z %21 8GT8Z 600ZL0T0Y OYJISNOW/TTIIA TO0ZT89EZ6TT HANI 104ad FOIAA0  TO0OTTBI9ETEZT
€TT0 99T5L XL SYITVQ TYd 66 8%
£1T099 ¥X08 "0°d  dI¥d
SICL 66°8%
66" 8% 85T8T 600Z90TO0% SHAQ0TAANE TO0H69STTSTE HANI 10430 FDIA40 TO0¥69STTSET
€TTO 99ZSL XI SYITVd Ivd 097 6¢
£€IT099 X0 "0O°d  dIvd
310L 09°6Z
09762 8618¢ 600Z90I0F AANE/SEYL/HAYL TO0S69ET1TSTE #NI LOdHd HDIAA0  TO0SBE9ETTSZE
0TLL8 WN FAId TEONY TYE TLUSTT
PFT X0d ‘0°'d  dI¥d
$LOL  TL°82T
TL°SZT 61282 SZOZEOTOY ANYAIOHd 85¢E HANI “OD SYD ODIXEW MEN MHAHINON 85zt
STP88 WN OZOZTIAYD TYE 00° 0%
HNNEAY TRLLNAD 00€  dIlvd
ININAA YNNYIHE O/2 $IOL 00° 0%
00708 $0282 0TI0ZZOTOF SANg EIVITIAAY ZZAA AIVIIIAAY SADFNOSHEE NVKWOH JHN ASXE
0TZ88 KWN a¥dsTdavD 19 00°00¢€
6T€ ELS ‘°1S ANAEND M TOT arvd
00" 0ST 81282 0T0Z90TO¥F NOIMEN O ANQOD ONII¥dS OWYWN NOSNO¥AL VHWAD O/D $L0L 00°00€
JUMOUrY #Onw wa3y =2Uul] ﬂOﬂUﬁMHHUmUQ S3WeN #U.PZH

6 iebedq SHOTIOANI ONIANYISIIO 80:8€:LT 2T/OT/E ro1ed



(aATd SYNITOD SYI "H 009 aIivd
FIEYAYd SINACDOY NLIV $I0L 00 S9T
007 59T 196LT SZ0ZSP80% IANYIOEd TSTTGBTS HANI OTT ‘ENYJO¥d HIDVNNIL TSTZS8CS
6E05L X1 ONIAYT TYE 007099
JA7Tg SYNITOD SYI " 009 arvd
ATIYAYd SINNOIDY NILV $ICL 007099
007099 1G6L2 GZOZLSTTY ANYJOId S30258TS #ANI 271 ANVACEd FIOVNNIA S90258¢S
6€0GL XI ONIAFT TTVE  STUELT
dATg SYNITIOD SY1 "H 009 arivd
TTEIYAVE SINNODIY *NIIY SI0L G2 ELT
gz ELT TS6LT SZ0ZSV80% ANYIOTd $60T58TS HANT 27T 'ENVAONd FTOVNNIL ¥602S82S
6£05L X1 ONIAAI ¢4 0S L%E
aaTd SYNITOD SY1 "E 009 arvd
HI9YAYd SINACDOY NII¥  SIOL 0SS L¥EZ
05" L%T TG6LE SZOZTESOTH ANYAOAd S06TS8TS #ANT OT1 'ENYACHd HATIDVYNNIA S06T1982S
6£06L X1 DNIA¥I T9d Q0 L6T
aATd SYNITOD SYI "H 009 arvd
HI1GYAYd SINNODOY NILI¥Y  S$IOL 007 LET
00°L6Z TS6LE SZOTTYLOF ANVAOEd LLBTSBTS #HANI 2T 'ANYJ0Ed FTIDVNNIJ LLBTSB8ES
6£0GL XI ONIAYI T¢d 00 %66
aa1d SYNITOD SYI " 009 arvd
HTIYAYd SINAODOV *NII¥  SIOL 00" %6S
00" ¥6S TS6LT STOZTPLOY HENVAOUSE BLBTISBTS HANT OTT 'ANYAOEd HIDYNNIA BLBISBZS
6E€0GL XL DNIAAI TYd 00 %69
aaTd SYNITOD SYT "H 009 arvd
ATAYAYd SINOOIDY NILLY $10L 00 %68
00" %65 1S96LT SZTOZTEHE0T ANYIONd £€8T98ZG HANI DTI 'ANYAOd¥d HIOYNNIA ££9TG8ZS
6£05L XI ONIAII TdE 00" S6¥%
aaT"g SYNITCD SYI "3 009 aIvd
TATIYAYd SINAOSOY NLL¥Y  $LOL 007 S6¥%
00°G6% TS6LE SZ0CZ6V60F ANYd0dd Z€8TS8ZS #ANT D11 'ANYdOUd EIDYNNIL ZE8TSBIS
6E£0SGL XL DNIASI T¥d 0§ L¥T
anTd SYNITOD SYI "d 009 arvd
ATIGAYd SINOCODV : NLLY $I0L 0S°L¥C
0S5 LPT TS6LE 5Z0ZESOTY HNYJOMd ZO8TS8ZS HANI DTT ‘ENYdO¥d HTIDUNNIA Z08TS8TS
£€ITO 99Z5L XL SYITYQ Tdd 667 L
£1T099 X0d "O0°d  QI¥d
SIOL 667 L
66" L 8STBZ 6T0ZS0TO0¥ HUNSYAW HdYL TO0E€PCL9G8TT HANT 10440 HDIAI0 T00CTPTLIG8TT
ETITO 99€5L XL SYITYd Tvd 057602
£€1T099 X0d "0°4d arvg
$IOL 087602
057602 8518¢T 6T0ES0T0% SHIIM/ATITD/NAd TOOTHZLSSBTT HANT LodEd ZDIJJ0 TQ0T%ZL958C2
£IT0 99Z5L XI SYIIVQ TYE L6 LL
£€1T099 X0d ¢4  AI¥d
SLOL LE°LL
L6 LL 85182 6T0ZS0T0F SHNVHA LTXTT TOOLO0F9S8ZT #HANI 10d3d EDIAAC T00LO0¥9G582Z

Juncwy #0d w3l SUTTI uot3idraosag SweN HOANT

CT 1abeg SHOIOANT ONIANYLSIAO 80:8E€:LT 2Z/0T/¢ i23eQ



£L6°99T 8T08¢ £10280TOF  ASVIT. SAZTYAHS 80£0096206 HANI ONI ‘¥Sn HODIM  BO0E0096€06
ST¥88 WN NOILAYTID TYd 967 7€
IEFELS IS¥IJ "S 00€  aIvd
$I10L 96°C¢
96°2¢ z108¢ 94026%60F HLIYAS MDAZT{9) 9TZTZILBOVOOHANT LEMAYW HONVE — STZTZILBOF
STF88 WN NOLAYID Tvd  8E° 1%
0 ¥AMYEd dIvd
$10L 8% I¥%
8€° 1% 951872 LLOTEQTOY SAEY 08668TID0 HANT TAYMOEYH SOYYSI "M d 08668TD
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYg SPU €zl
0 ¥EMvEd  JIYd
$I10L S¥-€TT
T AR XA 9ST8T LLOZEOTO® THNYNE/ LNTYd €5L68TD #ANT TIVM@IVH SOYYSI MY £5L681D
ST¥88 KN NOLAVID TYd 8618
D 9aMvEd qIvdd
$I0L 86718
8618 9518¢ 9L0TSZTOF FATL EHEd IVId SE8€0Td #ANT TIYM@IVH SOYWSI "M'd SE8ECTH
STP88 WN NOLAYID TYE 8T 0E
L ¥aMyda aIvd
$I0L 8Z°0¢€
8Z°0¢ £€18T ZI0ZEOTOF NIMAS/LIN NINd qOOM POLE8TD #ANI HYYMOEYH SOYYSI MY Y0L68TD
ST¥88 WN NCLAY'ID 99 0T LT
L ¥IMTEa  gIvd
$IOL 0T LT

OT LT £€T8C ZT0ZE0TOF NALSYI/IIGTITAA/AEN €LE£68TD #ANI THYMOEYH SOYWSI "M d CLEGSTD
SIF88 MWN NOLAYID T™vd B8S5TL
O daMvIa qIvd
SIOL 8S°L
85 L £ET8T ZTOZEOTOY SHTAYLS 89Z68TD #ANT HAYMANYH SOYYSI "M d 89Z68TD
STP88 WN NOLAYID T9d 86 T2

L ¥EM?EIa dIvd
$I0L 86 T3
8619 £€1I8T ZI0CEQTOY THWYNE/INIVd 6ZT68TD HANI HTIYMAEYH SOYYST "M°d 6ZT68TD
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Ivd 867 9¢
O£ dEMTEd dIvd
$I0L 86°3¢€
86°9¢ £€T8Z Z1I0ZE0T0F  ITHEW EDI Ovd €107 T#888TD #ANI FNYMAIYH SOVYSI "M°d T¥8881D
88TT Z¥6LL MO NOKWAND v 217 LY
g88TT X0€ "0°d «Ivd
$IOL CI L%
2T L% L8BLE SZOZESOTY aagd ZDIAGIS HNOHA I01d ZTOTIE
6€0SL XI DNIAYI TvE 00 $9Z
anIdg SUNITOD S¥1 ¥ 009  dIvd
ATEYAYd SINNODDY NII¥  $10L 00 $9Z

00" ¥9C TseLC GZ0CESOTE ANYJONd L9TZS8ZS #HANI ST ENYAO¥d HAIDVNNI L9TEZS8CS
6€05L XL DNIAET T9d 007 99T
Junowy #0Od wo3l SUIT uotidtaosag sweN #DANI

TT :sheg SADIOANI HNIANVISINO 80:8€:LT 2Z/0T/¢ :83ed



[ 4 . s0¢Z8c. 9L0Z8B9STY . .. ¥ATdYLIS £99ZSTTOSE #ANI "ONI. 'SHEHIJYLS . €9325ZT0SE

ZO0LT0 YW WYHONIWYYA Y8 88 STZ
EAIYA SATdYLS 005  QIvVd
¥6°LOT 90282 6T0ZS0TOF dIAVd AdOD 6S9€SZTOSE HANI $LOL 88°STC
$6°LOT 90282 9L0ZBISTY TIIVd AJCD 6S9ZSZTOSE HANI TONI ‘SATIAYLS 6592SZT0SE
s6°18 9Z6LT GZOZEOTOV NOIIVISENS JAATIAHS
£€9°CTL 9ZELT SZOTEVE0Y TIEM F¥Id NIAAVH Q¥ISINY
06°0L 9Z6LT SZT0ZEV60D TIEM J NEUAVE OYLISTRWY
SLUPTT STELT SZ0ZESOTH NOIIVIS NIYK 334
88" 0L 9T6LT §Z0ZLSOTH SIMEATIID [ 40 5 adHd
0% 86T 9ZELT SZ0T6F60F dOHS ©V¥ dd NIQAVH YISINY
$9°CIT 9T6LE 5T0TSV80T HSN0H HdId SYWOHL
67849 9TELE SZT0TSP80Y ISNOH ANWHZOCd ¥ AC N
1T 91 9T6LT SZ0ZS¥80% a4 NYdds
£5°26 9T6LT SZ0ZSP80F TIEM TOCHDS Q4 NYdds
2 SL 9T6LT SZOZESOTE NOIIVLS ¥DANES TATd
TeeTT 9T6LE STOZLSTTE Qg ATIIANTAD ST¥P88 WN NOLAY'ID Tvd T ¥EST
S 9L 9T6LT STOTESOTY NOTIIVIS NOILNAM (AHd 69¢ ¥0d  dIv¥d
7665 926LT SZTOZTIPLOY SWA NT'INAYD 5I0L T besT
£0'0TT 9T6LT SZOZTIVLOY HSNCH H¥Id NITNd¥D DIELOTTH NAALSEMHLNOS 960ZT
L08Z6 ¥D WIZHUNY T™E G0°6T16
€0T EIS '°I1S MDODNVE HIMON 06T  dIvVd
5101 S0°6T6
S0 616 LEBLT LOETLLYTZE ONIHOLINOW ATINY SdD L98€0T HANI SEDIAYIAS HEANEAACQ TANILNAS L98%0T
805.8 KN FI VINYS TYd 8T 69TC
SPT-9# ‘HONVED WISIA HAY L dIvd
SI0L 8T 691C
82 69TC LLELE TOTZIOTO® AAOTS AIVIVS TT-€0T #ANT AEIVIOJHODINTI ‘EJHN0SEE 5 TZ-£0T
99ZSL XL SYTIVd Tvg 21" 9%
Z%¥£099 x0d "0°d dIvd
$101 ZT°9§
Z1°9S 8T08Z 6002H0T0% INNOD SYNITD TICTE0H20S #ANT ONI ‘¥SN HODIA  €90TE0H90S
99ZSL XI SYITVA ¥E LT TE
Z¥e099 X0d "0'd  QIvd
SI0L LT IE
LZ 1€ 8T08Z 60026L66%F LNNCD SNOSSESSY 8S0TE0PS0S #ANT ONI '¥SN HODIM  8S0TE0F90S
99Z5L XL SYTIVC T9d  $8°98
$T°9 8T08C 6002L0T0% INNOD SYRINSYHAL T8I0E0FI0S #HANT Z¥£099 X0€ "0°d  ar¥d
60° 1T 8T08T 600280T0%  INAOD SAATIAES T890E0¥I0S #ANI $I0L G898
Z9°6S 81082 60025L9Z% INAOD HAOYNYW T8I0E0¥9I0S HANI DNI ’'¥Sn HODI¥  T890£0990S
99Z5L XI SYITVd Tvd  €0°68T
ZPE099 X094 "C°d  dI¥d
$I0L €0°687T
£0° 68T 8T08Z £I0Z70TOF HSYHT SHEHATD €%S08T9E HANI DNI ‘¥Sn HODTYH E¥S0BTRE
ZE 6T 8T08¢ £T0ZZO0TO¥ ASYHAT FADUNYH 80£0096Z06 HANI 99Z4L XI SYTIYQ TYE 9T 6LY
96 SET 8T08T £T0Z6L66F  HSVAT H0SSHSSY 80€0096Z06 HANI ZH€099 Xod "O0'd alvd
16°9¢C 8T08T £T0ZLOTOY HSYHET AFANSYIAL 80€C096T06 HANI SLOL 9T 6L¥
Junowy #0d wa3T SUTLT uoTadTIos3g [weN HIOANT

ZT :2bed SHDIOANT SNIANYLSINO 80:8€:LT ZEZ/OT/€ :33BQ



) o . . ONITIO0D 3 $I0L 657 €IS
65 €TSS L8EBLT £Z0ZE0TO¥ ONIQIING NIWQY ENSSI ONIEWOT ONIIVEH ONITENNTd SITIYD WIL ZzZ0ZT60¢€
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvd 80 6T¢
ayod SAYW LZ  dIVd
ONITICOD ® $ICL 80 61T
80 61Z LBELT €T0ZEOTOF HIGYIN0d NI ONIZWNTd ONIIVEH ONIFWNTd SITIVD WIL zZ0Z6Z
£Z¥T 0TTLE VO ONTLIEOI IY¥E  TT 6SL
T4 SNETHH "I1S MN 0S6€  dIvVd
$101L TT 6SL
Tz 6SL FEGLEZ ZT0TSZZ0Y CIY0EIETNS TONTAO dNo¥s NIILSEIM HHL 80800F
57508 0D SNITIOD IMOJ TdE  G9°FEET
HATEQ NOIIHYD 086T arvd
$I0L S9 FEEC

EERE A% %4 coz8c 9L0C¥S0TY LSHA/MOVYA IHOIHEM Y¥9C8LT HANI HEHOVD ATddS HHL Y¥9¢8LT
4T$88 WN NOLAVID T¥E 80" LOE
LS NIVYW TO6 arvd
8E€°TST Z86LT EZOTC#0TOV JodvI 0TZ HANI 3101 80" LOE
0L™5ST TBG6LT Z0TC¥0TOY INAWASYNYHN ZIOWII 0TZ HANT AND LI dHL CTZ
£6 8¢ ZB86LT 9L0CSLITY LNANTOYNYW HIOWHM 60T #ANI
LL796 ZB6LT ZOTZLO0TOY HOEY/LNIENIDVNYW HEIOWHE 60C #ANT STP88 WN NOLAYID T¥d  S6°%0§
29 VLT Z86LT ZOTZ90T0Y HOHEYT/INIWEDYNVA ZIOWHEN 60C #ANT LS NIVKW 106 arvd
BL I9TT TBELT ZO0TECO0TO? INANIOUNYN HILOWHY 60C #ANT SIOL  S6°¥0S
S8°LL z86LT 9L0ZES0TT INTFHADYNYW ZLOWHA 607 HAMI A0D II JHL 602
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID ¥d ¥ 6be

IS NIVW TO06 arvd

¥Z 6%t Z86LT Z0TZ80T0Y JOEYI/INIWADYNYN HIOWHA 80T #ANI ANS 1LY HHL 80¢

5TP88 WN NCLAVTID Tvd  T¥°89¢C
88 X0d aIvd

1% 85S¢ 888LT 9L0TS2Z0F INTA/¥veE 0S/EAvi€ SELOT #ANI ‘0D SNIQVAL ALYEDYMS SELCT
ST988 KN NOLAVID IvE 81" S

88 X0€  QIvd
$IOL BT S

81°§ 888LZ 9L0Z52207% Q0¥ JEAYHE¥HL €XZ/T LOBOT #ANI ‘0D ONIQVAL ALIEDYMS LOBOT
ST%88 WN NOLAVID T9d 00°09

88 Xod GIvd

0009 888LT 9L0292207% IWTA. X2 /T/EEIdYAY 9PLOT #ANT TOD DNIQVYEL ALYEDYMS 9¥LOT

ST¥88 WN NOLAYIO avd e’ ET
88 XO0" aivd

0€° €Y 888LT 9,08SZZ0% IVIAZXYDTT/avd OSuZ/T FELOT #ANI ‘0D DNIAVEL AIAADYMS $ELOT
ZOLTC YW WYHONIWYIA Vg Z2¥CF

HATIA SETJYLS 006G arvd
101 Z¥°¥

AUNOWY #OQ w3l SUT] COﬂUQﬂMUWOQ [WeN #U>.ZH

€T 1sbeg SHOIOANT SNIGNYLISINO 80:8€:LT ZT/0T/€ :93ed



00°089¢T L TT6LT . .. LOEZLLYZY 04 SYANOSINd. 40 ONISNOH HHLNID NOILLNIZLIAQ OTUYNOCTIVMH.'TIDIA ccocddd
2T064 X1 ILIVHIVA T¥d  0S°6T
HILNOS L8 AMH arivd
6T8 X0d "0O°d $10L 0S°6T
09761 8TT8T 180Z5%80% TIONY TTOSLTT HANT ATddnNs THELINO TTOBLTT
ST%28 WN NOLAVID T¢d 21789
98% X0g 074 arvd

21 89 ¥96LT 800€S0TOY SYNYHL 40 diI¥D £T8EY HANI JEIVIT AINAOD NOINO £Z8EY
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID 99 SL76EQ
98% X0d "0°d arvd

5L 6€9 $96LT 800Z90T0% INAWININOHY ONILICITA 996€% H#ANT YEAYET ALNONOD NOINA  996¢%
£88T0 YW NOLONIWIIM TYd  08°TI9

009 X0g 04  QIYd
$10I 0819
0819 1%08% 9%0ZE0T0% ADTANES DN 9BECBTTEES HANT ISUIAINQ  98E€EZBTCEES
L88TO WKW NOLONIWIIM TYE 08719

009 X0d od  dI¥d
SIO0L 08°T19
08°19 T%082C 9%0ZE0TO0% HDIANHAS OOY I8EBLITEES HANI ISYTAINN  T888LIZEES

TL¥0 TE088 WN DNIWAQ T¥9d 997 £88¢t

€6 8TEL 988LT £TO0TLOTOF ONINIOMIAN 8 6¥72Z #ANL aqIvd
£€6°8TET 988LT £T0ZS0T0V ONIAIOMIEN 8°6F:ZT #ANTI TLP IHMYAd "0 4 $SIOL 95 €88¢€
0L 9%CT 988LT £€T0Z201I0¥ ONIMYOMIEN 8 6% 2 HANI DIAVIYL B'6¥%-CC
TLP0 TE€088 WN DNIWAQ Tdd 007 00¢€
aivd
00°0sT LDz8T 0T0TTOTOF VIDUYS & ONINIVEL TIOMAVd/dH TLY §EMYEA "O°d $10L 00°00¢
00°0S&T LoZ8C 0T0ZZ0TO% VIDUYD O ONINIVEL TIOHAYE/dH DIAYTAL ZZ0zZeee

L8064 XL ENITXHL I¥E 09°08C
S€Z X0"d "0°d alvd

05§°08¢ 696LC 9L0ZLSTIY DIA¥HS dWNA ATHHIM-IF LTTI98 HANT 217 DNITDADHY HIVLS~TdL LTz98

L806L XI HNITXHL TYd T8°LS
SEZ XCd "0O°d arvd

Z8° LS 696LT 9.0TESCTH DIANES JWAQ ATAHEM-Id 09498 HANT OTT DNITOADHE HIVLS-IHEL c¥S98
LT QTISL BO6LE CITECT800S WAOD INIOL AIvndgdd
P STT 806LZ STO0ZTEBLSO9 LdHEd SAATIIHS
ve t8 806LC SZ0ESETOV IdH0 a¥od
0¥ " 87 806LT SC0Ze01o¥ afdyd dIo ST%88 WN NOLAYID TYd 6176598
LT 0LV B06LT SZ0CE0T0¥ HSOCHIANOD INNLSHAD T aIvd
957 88¢ 806LT SZOZE0T1O0? 20714 NIWTY $I0L 6T 6598
T¥°Z8 806LT SZOZEOIoY KHANNY NOLANYVID A0 NMOL zzozyze
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID g 697 €TS

dv0d SAYH LZ aIvd
Junouy #0d wa3I SUTT] uotidraosag suen #OANT

¥T :ebeg SHDICANI ONIANYISING 80:8¢€:LT 2Z/0T/E :23eQ



T8 0LCZTT #xxDONIDIOANT TUYIOL»+x

OVLLE WN NOLVE Tvd  00°089¢€T
HAY THOAHIHH LSYH vv¥ arva
zzoz/8¢/2 - TTOT/1/C SLOL 00°089¢T
Junowy #Od wa3 SUTT uotadrIosag sSweN  #2ANI

ST iobedq SHEDTOANT OHNIANY.ISINC 80:8E:LT 2T/0T/€ :33ed



